
From: Money, Lee
To: Hawkes, Jason
Subject: RE: NC/17/0021 Woodbarn Farm, Adversane Lane, Billingshurst
Date: 03 August 2017 15:17:54
Attachments: Horsham District Council EHO noise response (2).pdf

Hi Jason
 
As discussed we have received one complaint relating to vibration alleged to be caused by the drilling
operations and another complaint concerning contamination of a well. In both cases were referred to the
Environment Agency which control all environmental impacts of the drilling process through the
Environmental Permit.
 
Provided the drilling operations continue with no significant changes to the machinery and equipment being
used I would have no objection to the to the application to extend the period of the planning permission.
 
For info I have attached my response on the original application
 
lee
 
Lee Money
Area Environmental Health Officer Only Weds,Thurs,Fri

Telephone:      |   
Email:  

       

Horsham District Council, Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1RL
Telephone: (calls may be recorded)   horsham.gov.uk   Chief Executive - Tom Crowley
 
From: Hawkes, Jason 
Sent: 31 July 2017 14:54
To: Money, Lee
Subject: NC/17/0021 Woodbarn Farm, Adversane Lane, Billingshurst
 
Hi Lee
 
Are you looking at this one for me? 
 
This is a consultation from WSCC.  The applicants are seeking to allow for a further 12 months of
continued operations to enable the completion of phase 3 testing and phase 4 restoration or retention.
 
Thanks
 
Kind regards
 
Jason Hawkes
Senior Planning Officer

Telephone:      |   
Email:  

       

Horsham District Council, Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1RL
Telephone:  (calls may be recorded)   horsham.gov.uk   Chief Executive - Tom Crowley
 



Chris Bartlett/PL/WSCC 

30/01/2013 16:36

To PL Planning Applications/WSCC@wscc

cc

bcc

Subject Fw: Broadford Bridge Drilling Noise

----- Forwarded by Chris Bartlett/PL/WSCC on 30/01/2013 16:35 -----

"Money, Lee" 

04/01/2013 15:45

To "Simcock, P.P (Peter)" 

cc "Mason, Nicola"  

Subject RE: Broadford Bridge Drilling Noise

Hi Peter
 
Happy New Year to you and I hope you are feeling better.
 
Thanks for the calculations. Having had the discussions with Jenny prior to 
Christmas my concerns have been largely addressed. Once I had the opportunity to 
look at the noise monitoring data for similar rig operations I was in a better position to 
understand the comments in the ES.
As a consequence I think it is unlikely that any of the identified receptors will be 
exposed to intrusive noise. As we discussed there may be occasions when 
atmospheric conditions facilitate the extended propagation of noise from the drilling 
operations. However I would expect such events to be rare and therefore unlikely to 
be of any real significance.
 
The planning condition suggested to West Sussex County Council represents this 
authority’s normal approach in dealing with plant or machinery noise that may affect 
residential properties. If applied the use of BS4142:1997 as quoted in the condition 
may not be appropriate at night for this development because of the low background 
noise levels. Accordingly the additional noise information received could be used to 
demonstrate compliance with that part of the condition.
 
On further consideration a requirement for a noise management plan referencing the 
mitigation proposals in the ES may represent a more constructive route. However 
whether this would need to be incorporated into a planning condition or can be 
subject to a legal agreement is not something I can comment on.
 
Thanks again for your help
 
lee 
 
 
Lee Money
 
Public Health and Licensing
Horsham District Council
Tel 
 
Please note that I work part time. I am in the office on Thursdays and Fridays only  
 




